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4．どうやって 
 

This is an interrogative asking “how”. 

Example    公園
こうえん

まで どうやって いきますか。 
          (How do I go to the park?) 

     これは どうやって 食
た

べますか。 
          (How do I eat this ?) 

 

5．どのくらいかかりますか 
This expression is used when you ask about required time and money. 

 

Example 1 A)東 京 駅
とうきょうえき

から成田
なりた

空港
くうこう

までどのくらいかかりますか。 
(How long does it take to go from Tokyo Station to Narita Airport?)  

 B)成田
なりた

エクスプレスで、1時間
じかん

くらいです。 
(It takes about one hour by Narita Express.) 

 

Example 2 A)アパートから大学
だいがく

まで、どのくらいかかりますか。 
(How long does it take from the apartment to the university?) 

 B)歩
ある

いて、20分
ぷん

くらいです。(It takes about 20 minutes on foot.) 

Unit 15 I like sports. 
Can-do 

Can-do 1 Able to talk and ask about hobbies. 

Can-do 2 Able to talk and ask about preferences. 

 

Grammar      

1.  (Person)は N が すきです。 
 (Person)は N が じょうずです。 

 ‘すき’ and ‘じょうず’ are na-adjective. Negative sentences are made by changing ‘です’ into 

‘じゃ ありません’.  
           

Example     わたしは  サッカーが 好
す

きです。(I like soccer.) 

わたしは  ピンポンが 上手
じょうず

じゃ ありません。 
    (I am not good at playing table tennis.)  
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2．(duration) に (Numbers) 
The article ni can also be used to express frequency.  Ni goes after duration (number with a 

counter) and before frequency (number with a counter).  

Example 1  １日
にち

に３回
かい

、歯
は

をみがきます。(I brush my teeth three times a day.) 

Example 2  １週 間
しゅうかん

に２さつ、本
ほん

を読
よ

みます。(I read two books a week.) 

Unit 16 I want to go to Kyoto. 
Can-do 

Can-do 1 Able to talk about one’s desires. 

Can-do 2 Able to ask and give advice about presents. 

 

Grammar  

 
2. V たいです。 

          

‘V たいです’ expresses the speaker’s wish or desire to do something. This form is made by 

replacing ‘ます’of ‘V ます’ with ‘たい’.  The subject of the sentence is the first person ‘わたし’ in 

the statement. In a question, the second person is used as the subject (see the example below).  

Note that  ‘V たいです’ can not be used with a third person subject. The negative equivalent of ‘V

たいです’ is ‘V たくないです’.  (‘V たい’ changes its ending in the same way as i-adjectives do.) 
 

 
Example   わたしは  よこはまへ   いきたいです。 

          (I want to go to Yokohama.)  
        
       あなたは  どこへ いきたいですか。 

          (Where do you want to go ?) 
           

 ×マリオさんは  きょうとへ いきたいです。 
                  (wrong sentence) 
 
3. N が／を V たいです。 

                                      
When N is the direct object of the verb of ‘V たいです’, it can be marked by either ‘が

ga’or‘を。’. 
      
Example   わたしは  テープレコーダーが／を かいたいです。 

       (I want to buy a tape recorder.)  
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